
From: David A. Cooper
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: internal-pqc
Subject: Re: Kyber"s response discussion tomorrow ?
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:21:21 PM

If a meeting is needed, then Tuesday would work better for me. Since no meeting was
scheduled before this morning, I've already organized my schedule for the rest of this week
assuming there would be no meeting tomorrow. However, I could join in tomorrow if
necessary.

On 6/4/20 1:47 PM, Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) wrote:

I think so. If more people think that a talk tomorrow would be good, then I would
ask you to consider that.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:41 PM
To: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Cc: internal-pqc <internal-pqc@nist.gov>; Daniel Smith ; Dang,
Thinh H. (Fed) <thinh.dang@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Kyber's response discussion tomorrow ?
 
I think we can discuss via email.

I don't think we need to have a meeting tomorrow.  Maybe on Tuesday.

Let me know if you think otherwise.

Dustin

From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:34 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: internal-pqc <internal-pqc@nist.gov>; Daniel Smith ; Dang,
Thinh H. (Fed) <thinh.dang@nist.gov>
Subject: Kyber's response discussion tomorrow ?
 
Hi Dustin,

Are we going to discuss Kyber's response tomorrow at 10 ?

Quynh. 
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